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John Musller ceme to Elmdurst in 1884 and wae merried in 1595. Nr. Mueller
was one of the eerly earpenters in the village snd built manmy of the besutiful eld
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residences on Clsremont Averme, s well as most of the houses tihat he built sfter
he sudbdivided his 8 seres saround Pine end Schiller Streets. He alsc supervised the
moving of the tavern from St. Oharles Rd. to 413 S. York Strect, the present res-
idence of ¥r. and Mres. Durhem. Nr. Henry Glos and Mr. Mueller ssoured the surround-
ing country for treesand they are the men who plented the besutiful trees on Schiller
St. end First St. sest to the village limits. Mr. Musller wes one of the early
village trustees snd one of the aldermen of the City of Elmhurst for many years.



